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Albania

 1.

Tel.: 

Tirana  Albania

Biodiversity Expert

Directorate of Nature Protection Policies

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Water Administration

Rruga e Durresit, Nr. 27

+355 4 2270 624

Fax: +355 4 2270 627

E-Mail: akoca@moe.gov.al

Ms. Ariana Koça

Algeria

 2.

Tel.: 

Alger 16000 Algeria

Inspecteur Général de l'Environnement

Ministère de l'Aménagement du Territoire, de l'Environnement et du 

Tourisme

Rue des 4 Canons-les Tagarins

+213 21 43 28 98, +213 21 43 41 90

Fax: +213 21 43 41 90

E-Mail: djamelechirk@msn.com

M. Djamel Echirk

Antigua and Barbuda

 3.

Tel.: 

St. John's  Antigua and Barbuda

Chief Environmental Officer

Environment Division

Ministry of Tourism, Civil Aviation, Culture and Environment

#1 Prime Minister's Drive

Factory Road

+1 268 462 6265

Fax: +1 268 462 4623

E-Mail: mail@environmentdivision.info    dcblack11@yahoo.com

Web: www.environmentdivision.info

Ms. Diann Black-Layne

Argentina

 4.

Tel.: 

Buenos Aires 1007 Argentina

Counsellor

Department of Environment

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Esmeralda 1212 - 14th Floor

+54 11 4819 7247

E-Mail: amb@mrecic.gov.ar

Mrs. Ana Bianchi

Armenia

 5.

Tel.: 

Yerevan 0010 Armenia

Head of Division

Biodiversity Conservation

Ministry of Nature Protection

Republic Square

Government Building #3, 5th floor

+374 10 58 53 26

Fax: +374 10 58 54 69

E-Mail: tatyana_danielyan@yahoo.com

Web: www.mnpiac.am

Dr. Tatyana Danielyan

Australia

 6.

Tel.: 

ACT 0221 Barton  Australia

Director

Environmental Strategies Section

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

RG Casey Building

John McEwen Cres

+61 2 6261 3045

Fax: +61 2 6261 2594

E-Mail: David.Dutton@dfat.gov.au

Dr. David Dutton
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Austria

 7.

Tel.: 

A-1010 Vienna  Austria

Department V/9 - International Environmental Affairs

Federal Ministry for Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water 

Management

Stubenbastei 5

+43 1 51522 1616, 1624

Fax: +43 1 51522 7626

E-Mail: Andrea.Nouak@lebensministerium.at

Dr. Andrea H. Nouak

Azerbaijan

 8.

Tel.: 

Baku  Azerbaijan

Acting Head

Department of Protection of Biological Diversity & Development of Specially 

Protected Areas

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

+994 12 510 37 69

Fax: +994 12 492 73 69

E-Mail: alizadehikmet@mail.az

Mr. Hikmet Alizade

Barbados

 9.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box T25 St.Thomas BB 22022 Barbados

Director

Natural Heritage Department

Ministry of Family, Youth, Sports and the Environment

No.1 Sturges

+1 246 438 7761

Fax: +1 246 438 7767

E-Mail: heritage@barbados.gov.bb    sdespu@caribsurf.com

Mr. Steve A. Devonish

Belgium

 10.

Tel.: 

B-1060 Brussels  Belgium

DG Environment

Federal Public Service of Public Health

Eurostation Bloc II

Place Victor Horta, 40 Bte 10

+32 2 524 96 23

Fax: +32 2 524 96 00

E-Mail: Claire.Collin@health.fgov.be

Ms. Claire Collin

Bhutan

 11.

Tel.: 

Thimphu  Bhutan

Deputy Director

Environment Assessment Section

National Environment Commission

P.O. Box 466

+975 2 323 760

Fax: +975 2 323 385

E-Mail: kc@nec.gov.bt    nyedrupkc@hotmail.com

Web: www.nec.gov.bt

Mr. Karma C. Nyedrup

Bosnia and Herzegovina

 12.

Tel.: 

71 000 Sarajevo  Bosnia and Herzegovina

Senior Associate for Ichthyology and Aquaculture

Department of Biology, Faculty of Science

University of Sarajevo

Zmaja od Bosne 33

+387 33 250 442

Fax: +387 33 250 476

E-Mail: adem_hamzic@yahoo.com

Mr./Dr. Adem Hamzic

Botswana

 13.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  Botswana

Executive Secretary

National Conservation Strategy Coordinating Agency (NCSA)

Ministry of Environment, Wildlife & Tourism

Private Bag 0068

+267 390 20 50, + 267 390 20 55

Fax: +267 391 46 87

E-Mail: envirobotswana@gov.bw

Web: http://www.gov.bw and http://www.envirobotswana.gov.bw/

Brazil

 14.

Tel.: 

70170-900 Brasilia, DF  Brazil

Head of Environment Division

Ministry of External Relations

Esplanada dos Ministérios

Anexo I, Sala 439

+55 61 3411 8447; 8450

Fax: +55 61 3411 8446

E-Mail: dema@mre.gov.br    fcoimbra@mre.gov.br

Mr. Fernando E.L.de S. Coimbra

11/18/2008 2 / 14



Convention on Biological Diversity Access and Benefit Sharing National Focal Points

Burkina Faso

 15.

Tel.: 

03 BP 7044 Ouagadougou 03 Burkina Faso

Direction Générale de l'Environnement, Direction des Conventions 

Internationales en matière d'Environnement

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Cadre de Vie

DCIE

+226 50 32 40 74; +226 50 32 40 80, +226 50 32 40 94

Fax: +226 50 31 64 91

E-Mail: bancebo@voila.fr    bancebo@yahoo.fr

Mr. Soumayila Bancé

Cambodia

 16.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh  Cambodia

Director

Department of Planning and Legal Affairs

Ministry of Environment

#48, Samdech Preah Sihanouk Ave.

Khan Chamkarmon

+855 23 216 982

Fax: +855 23 212 540

E-Mail: sam_chamroeun@hotmail.com

Mr. Sam Chamroeun

 17.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh  Cambodia

Director of Department of International Convention and Biodiversity

General Department of Administration for Nature Conservation and 

Protection

Ministry of Environment

48, Samdech Preah Sihanouk

Tonle Bassac - Chamkarmon

+855 12 457799; +855 12 851189

Fax: +855 23 721073

E-Mail: somalychan@hotmail.com    p.manager@lscw.org

Ms. Somaly Chan

Cameroon

 18.

Tel.: 

Yaoundé  Cameroon

Technical Advisor

Cabinet of the Minister

Ministry of Environment and Nature Protection

Ministerial Building No. 2, 6th floor

Door 636

+237 22 22 94 80

Fax: +237 22 22 94 80

E-Mail: mary_fosi@yahoo.com    mary_fosi@hotmail.com

Mrs. Mary Fosi Mbantenkhu

Canada

 19.

Tel.: 

Gatineau QC K1A 0H3 Canada

Associate Director, Access and Benefit Sharing

Biodiversity Convention Office

Environment Canada

351 St.Joseph Blvd

+1 819 956 9885

Fax: +1 613 327 9888

E-Mail: tim.hodges@ec.gc.ca

Mr. Timothy Hodges

Central African Republic

 20.

Tel.: 

BP 941 Bangui  Central African Republic

Juriste-Administrateur Civil

Ministére en charge de l'Environnement

+236 06 48 82

Fax: +236 61 06 36

E-Mail: bayanga_bertin@yahoo.fr    biodiver@intnet.cf

Mr. Bertin Ngbongo-Bagnaga

Chile

 21.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Profesional, Departamento Medio Ambiente

Direccion de Medio Ambiente, Antartica y Asuntos Maritimos (DIMA)

Teatinos 180

Piso 13

+56 2 679 47 26, 43 83

Fax: +56 2 673 2152

E-Mail: salcaino@minrel.gov.cl

Ms. Sonia Alcaino

 22.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Jefe del Departamento de Protección de Recursos Naturales

Comisión Nacional de Medio Ambiente (CONAMA)

Teatinos 254/258

Piso 4

+56 2 240 5640, 5783

Fax: +56 2 241 1888

E-Mail: mstutzin@conama.cl

M. Miguel Stutzin

China

 23.

Tel.: 

Beijing 100035 China

Division of Biodiversity Protection

Department of Nature and Ecology Conservation

Ministry of Environmental Protection

115 Xizhimennei Nanxiaojie

+86 10 6655 6328

Fax: +86 10 6655 6329

E-Mail: cai.lei@sepa.gov.cn

Ms. Cai Lei
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Colombia

 24.

Tel.: 

Bogota D.C.  Colombia

Viceminister of the Environment

Ministry of the Environment, Housing and Territorial Development

Calle 37#8-40

Piso 4

+571 340 6227

Fax: +571 332 3426

E-Mail: ajrodriguez@minambiente.gov.co    

amhernandez@minambiente.gov.co

H.E. Mrs. Claudia Patricia Mora Pineda

Costa Rica

 25.

Tel.: 

San José  Costa Rica

Funcionaira

Sistema Nacional de Areas de Conservación (SINAC)

Ministerio del ambiente y energía

Apartado Postal: 8-5810-1000

+50 2234 12 54; +506 2253 8416

Fax: +506 2253 8416

E-Mail: lijimene@racsa.co.cr    marta.jimenez@sinac.go.cr

Ing. Martha Liliana Jiménez

Côte d'Ivoire

 26.

Tel.: 

Abidjan 20 Côte d'Ivoire

Ingenieur en agro environnement

20 BP 650

+225 07 50 71 70

Fax: +225 20 21 21 91

E-Mail: broubernardca@yahoo.fr

Mr. Yao Bernard Brou

Croatia

 27.

Tel.: 

HR-10 000 Zagreb  Croatia

Head of Department for Strategic Planning in Nature Protection and EU 

Integration

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Culture

Runjaninova 2

+385 1 48 66 124

Fax: +385 1 48 66 100

E-Mail: andrea.stefan@min-kulture.hr

Web: www.dzzp.hr

Ms. Andrea ġtefan

Cuba

 28.

Tel.: 

CP 10200 Havana  Cuba

Director

Environmental Direction

Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment

Capitolio Nacional

Prado y San Jose

+537 867 05 98

Fax: +537 860 84 11

E-Mail: orlando@citma.cu

Lic. Orlando Rey Santos

Czech Republic

 29.

Tel.: 

117 05 Prague 1  Czech Republic

Guarantor of the National Program on Conservation and Utilization of 

Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture

Ministry of Agriculture

Tesnov 17

+420 221 81 2536

Fax: +420 224 81 0097

E-Mail: stolc@mze.cz

Dr. Karel Jan Stolc

 30.

Tel.: 

100 10 Prague 10 Czech Republic

Department for the International Conservation of Biodiversity

Ministry of Environment

Vrsovicka 65

+420 267 122 375

Fax: +420 267 126 375

E-Mail: Jana_Vavrinova@env.cz    Jana.Vavrinova@mzp.cz

Ms. Jana Vavrinova

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

 31.

Tel.: 

Pyongyang  Democratic People's Republic of Korea

National Coordinator for Biological Diversity and Biosafety

National Coordinating Committee for Environment

Zhungsongdong Central District

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

P.O. Box 44 Sungri Street

+85 02 381 8370; 85 02 18111 ext 3818370

Fax: +85 02 381 4660

E-Mail: shkwak@unicef.org

Mr. Ri Hyong Chol

Democratic Republic of the Congo

 32.

Tel.: 

B.P. 16 137 Kinshasa  Democratic Republic of the Congo

Direction du Développement Durable

Ministère de l'Environnement, Conservation de la Nature et Tourisme

35 Avenue Pumbu, Commune de la Gombe

+243 99 02 97 065

E-Mail: chantalnkey@yahoo.fr

Ms. Chantal Nkey Ngono
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Denmark

 33.

Tel.: 

DK-2100 Copenhagen  Denmark

Head of Section

Nature Division, Agency for Spatial and Environmental Planning

Danish Ministry of the Environment

Haraldsgade 53

+45 72 54 48 85

E-Mail: sir@blst.dk

Ms. Signe Horn Rosted

Djibouti

 34.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  Djibouti

Secretaire General

Ministere de l'Habitat, de l'Urbanisme, de l'Environnement et de l' 

Amenagement du Territoire

B.P. 11

+253 35 85 22

Fax: +253 35 16 18

E-Mail: adouale@yahoo.fr

M. Aboubaker Douale Waiss

Dominica

 35.

Tel.: 

Roseau  Dominica

Director

Environmental Coordinating Unit

Ministry of Health and the Environment

Roseau Fisheries Complex

Dame M. Eugenia Charles Blvd.

+1 767 448 2401 ext 3456, +1 767 448 4577

Fax: +1 767 448 4577

E-Mail: agriext@cwdom.dm

Mr. Lloyd Pascal

Dominican Republic

 36.

Tel.: 

Santo Domingo Distrito Nacional Dominican Republic

Department of Genetic Resources, Direction of Wildlife and Biodiversity

Sub-Ministry of the Protected Areas and Biodiversity

Avenida Máximo Gómez esq.,Reyes Católicos

Reyes Católicos

+809 472 4354 / 472 9510

Fax: +809 472 7105

E-Mail: bioseguridad@verizon.net.do    

recursos.geneticos@medioambiente.gov.do

Web: www.ceiba.gov.do

Ecuador

 37.

Tel.: 

Quito  Ecuador

Coordinador de la Unidad de Bioseguridad

Ministerio del Ambiente

Av. Amazonas y Eloy Alfaro, MAG, piso 7

+599 22 563 422

Fax: +593 22 506 337

E-Mail: wrojas@ambiente.gov.ec

Dr. Wilson Rojas

Egypt

 38.

Tel.: 

Cairo  Egypt

Scientific Advisor

Nature Conservation Sector

Egyptian Environmental Affairs Agency

30 Maadi Zerae Road, 7th floor

Maadi

+202 3336 3222, +2010 607 7374

Fax: +202 362 0122

E-Mail: omtayeb@link.net

Dr. Ossama El-Tayeb

Estonia

 39.

Tel.: 

Tartu 51014 Estonia

Dean, Professor of Genetics

Faculty of Biology and Geography

Tartu University

Vanemuise 46-266

+37 27 37 58 20

Fax: +37 27 37 58 22

E-Mail: aheinaru@ebc.ee

Prof. Dr. Ain Heinaru

Ethiopia

 40.

Tel.: 

Addis Ababa  Ethiopia

Director General

Institute of Biodiversity Conservation

P.O. Box 30726

+251 11 661 5607, +251 11 920 6933

Fax: +251 11 661 3722

E-Mail: dg-ibc@ethionet.et

Dr. Girma Balcha
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European Community

 41.

Tel.: 

B-1049 Brussels  Belgium

Policy Officer International Biodiversity and Biosafety

Unit of Environmental Agreements and Trade, Directorate General for the 

Environment

European Commission

Office BU-9, 05/120

+32 2 29 58 264

Fax: +32 2 29 69 558

E-Mail: Matthias.Buck@ec.europa.eu

Mr. Matthias Buck

Fiji

 42.

Tel.: 

Suva P.O. Box 2109 Fiji

Director of Environment

Department of Environment

Ministry of Local Government, Urban Development, Housing and 

Environment

Level 1 PD Patel Building 90 Raojibhai Street

Government Buildings

+679 3311 699

Fax: +679 3312 879

E-Mail: enasome@govnet.gov.fj    epeli_nasome@hotmail.com

Mr. Epeli Nasome

France

 43.

Tel.: 

Paris Cedex 05 75 231 France

Bureau des Ressources Genetiques (BRG)

16, rue Claude Bernard

+33 1 44 08 72 70

Fax: +33 1 44 08 72 63

E-Mail: Andree.Sontot@inapg.inra.fr

Ms. Andrée Sontot

Gabon

 44.

Tel.: 

Libreville  Gabon

Chargé d'études à la Direction générale de l'Environnement et de la 

Protection de la Nature

Ministère de l'Economie Forestière, des Eaux, de la Pêche et de la 

Agriculture

6652

+241 31 22 65

E-Mail: scoutgabon@yahoo.fr

Mr. Emmanuel Bayani Ngoyi

Georgia

 45.

Tel.: 

Senior Specialist

Biodiversity Protection Service

Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources

+995 32 27 57 31

E-Mail: biodepbio@moe.gov.ge

Ms. Irine Lomashvili

Germany

 46.

Tel.: 

D-53175 Bonn  Germany

N I 4 International Nature Conservation Activities

Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation and Nuclear 

Safety

Robert Schumann Platz 3

+49 1888 305 2619

Fax: +49 1888 305 2684

E-Mail: Nicola.Breier@bmu.bund.de

Mrs. Nicola Breier

Ghana

 47.

Tel.: 

Accra  Ghana

Legal Counsel

P. O. Box MB 232

+233 21 676 255, +233 21 662 264

Fax: +233 21 666 828

E-Mail: larsevm@yahoo.com

Mr. Larsey Mensah

 48.

Tel.: 

Accra  Ghana

Chief Director

Ministry of Local Government, Rural Development and Environment

P.O. Box M. 50

+233 21 663 668

Fax: +233 21 660 005

E-Mail: danyankamawu@yahoo.com

Mr. Daniel Amadu Nyankamawu

Grenada

 49.

Tel.: 

St. George's  Grenada

Biodiversity Coordinator

Ministry of Finance

Financial Complex, The Carenage

+1 473 440 9701; +1 473 407 5765

Fax: +1 473 440 4115

E-Mail: sthomas@ectel.int

Dr. Linus Spencer Thomas
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Guinea

 50.

Tel.: 

Conakry  Guinea

Chef de la Division Valorisation et Utilisation Durable des Ressources 

Naturelles

Ministère du Développement Durable et de l'Environnement

B.P. 3118

+224 60 54 05 39

Fax: +224 30 46 81 18

E-Mail: kante54@yahoo.fr    loubahawa@yahoo.fr

M. Daouda Kante

Hungary

 51.

Tel.: 

Budapest H-1011 Hungary

Counsellor

Biodiversity Unit

Ministry of Environment and Water

FŖ utca 44-50

+36 1 457 3555; +36 1 395 6857

Fax: +36 1 275 4505

E-Mail: greguss@mail.kvvm.hu

Ms. Ditta Greguss

India

 52.

Tel.: 

New Delhi 110 003 India

Joint Secretary to the Government of India

Ministry of Environment & Forests

Paryavaran Bhawan, CGO Complex

Lodhi Road

+91 11 2436 1774

Fax: +91 11 2436 7009

E-Mail: akg@nic.in    kr036@ifs.nic.in

Mr. A.K. Goyal

Indonesia

 53.

Tel.: 

Jakarta Timur 13410 Indonesia

Assistant Deputy

Conservation Biodiversity

Ministry of the Environment

JL Dl Panjaitan Kav. 24, Build. B, Fl. 4th

Kebon Nanas

+62 21 85 17 163

Fax: +62 21 85 90 57 70

E-Mail: kehati@menlh.go.id    utamikun@yahoo.com

Dr. Utami Andayani

Ireland

 54.

Tel.: 

Dublin 2 Ireland

Biodiversity and Policy Unit, National Parks and Wildlife Service

Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government

7 Ely Place

+353 1 888 3245

Fax: +353 1 888 3276

E-Mail: david.kelly@environ.ie

Mr. David Kelly

 55.

Tel.: 

Dublin 2 Ireland

Director

National Parks and Wildlife Service

Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government

7 Ely Place

+353 1 888 32 95

Fax: +353 1 888 32 76

E-Mail: ciaran_okeeffe@environ.ie

Dr. Ciaran O'Keeffe

Israel

 56.

Tel.: 

Jerusalem 95463 Israel

Deputy Chief Scientist

Division of Science and Conservation

Nature and National Parks Protection Authority

3 Am Ve'Olamo St.

+972 2 500 5427

Fax: +972 2 6529 232

E-Mail: eliezer.frankenberg@npa.org.il

Web: www.environment.gov.il

Dr. Eliezer Frankenberg

Italy

 57.

Tel.: 

00154 Rome  Italy

Director General

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Environment, Land and Sea Protection

Via Capitan Bavastro, 172-4

+39 06 57228701

Fax: +39 06 57228707

E-Mail: dpn-dg@minambiente.it

Dr. Aldo Cosentino

Jamaica

 58.

Tel.: 

Kingston 5  Jamaica

Chief Executive Officer

National Environment and Planning Agency

10 Caledonia Ave.

+876 754 7540

Fax: +876 754 7594

E-Mail: ceo@nepa.gov.jm

Dr. Leary Myers
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Jamaica

 59.

Tel.: 

Kingston 5  Jamaica

10 Caledonia Avenue

+876 754 7540

Fax: +876 754 7540

E-Mail: ceo@nepa.gov.jm

Web: www.nepa.gov.jm

The National Environment and Planning Agency (NEPA)

Japan

 60.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8000 (ext 5512)

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: sadaaki.kumagai@mofa.go.jp

Mr. Sadaaki Kumagai

 61.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Director

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: masayoshi.mizuno@mofa.go.jp

Mr. Masayoshi Mizuno

 62.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Deputy Director

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: tokuko.nabeshima@mofa.go.jp

Ms. Tokuko Nabeshima

Kuwait

 63.

Tel.: 

Safat 13104 Kuwait

Environment Public Authority

P.O. Box 24395

+965 482 0580, 0590

Fax: +965 482 0570

E-Mail: d.g@epa.org.kw

Web: www.epa.org.kw

Lebanon

 64.

Tel.: 

Beirut  Lebanon

Head

Department of Conservation of Natural Wealth

Ministry of Environment

Lazarieh Building

P.O.Box 11-2727

+961 1 976 555 ext 417

Fax: +961 1 976 530

E-Mail: l.samaha@moe.gov.lb

Web: www.moe.gov.lb

Ms. Lara Samaha

Lesotho

 65.

Tel.: 

100 Maseru  Lesotho

Chief Legal Officer

Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Culture

P.O. Box 10993

+266 223 20 406

Fax: +266 223 111 39

E-Mail: mtjela@ananzi.co.za

Ms. Makhiba Tjela

Liberia

 66.

Monrovia  Liberia

Manager

Outstation & Inspectorate

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

4th Street, Sinkor

P.O. Box 4024

Fax: +205 407 126

E-Mail: jwdavies.epalib@yahoo.com

Mr. Jonathan W. Davies

Lithuania

 67.

Tel.: 

Vilnius LT-558242 Lithuania

Director

Plant Gene Bank

Ministry of Environment

Stoties st. 9

Kedainiai District

+370 347 37289

Fax: +370 347 37002

E-Mail: b.gelvonauskis@agb.lt

Mr. Bronislovas Gelvonauskis
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Madagascar

 68.

Tel.: 

Antananarivo 101 Madagascar

Chef de Programme Valorisation de la Biodiversite

Service d'Appui a la Gestion de l'Environnement (SAGE)

Lot VI 21 D bis

Villa Ranorosoa II - Ambatoroka

+261 20 22 681 57, +261 20 22 680 76

Fax: +261 20 22 680 73

E-Mail: naritiana.sage@blueline.mg

Mrs. Naritiana Rakotoniaina

 69.

Tel.: 

101 Antananarivo  Madagascar

Chef

Service de la Documentation et des Informations Environnementales

Ministère de l'Environnement, des Eaux et Forêts et du Tourisme

B.P. 571 Ampandrianomby

+261 20 22 409 08, +261 20 22 418 47

Fax: +261 20 22 419 19

E-Mail: minenvef@moov.mg

Ms. Ambroisine Raveloarisoa

Maldives

 70.

Tel.: 

Malé  Maldives

Deputy Minister

Environment Research Center

Ministry of Environment, Energy and Water

3rd Floor, Jamaluddin Complex

Nikagas Magu

+960 333 5945

Fax: +960 333 5953

E-Mail: admin@erc.gov.mv    secretariat@meew.gov.mv

Mr. Abdullahi Majeed

Mali

 71.

Tel.: 

Bamako  Mali

Ingénieur des Eaux et Forêts

Direction Nationale de Conservation de la Nature

Ministère de l'Environnement et de l'Assainissement

B.P. 275

+223 223 36 95; 96; 97

Fax: +223 223 36 96

E-Mail: medaghamati@live.fr    wartehen@hotmail.fr

M. Mohamed AG HAMATY

Malta

 72.

Tel.: 

CMR 01   Malta

Environment Protection Officer

Nature Protection Unit, Environment Protection Directorate

Malta Environment & Planning Authority

Floriana

+356 22 90 60 03

Fax: +356 22 90 22 95

E-Mail: abs.malta@mepa.org.mt

Ms. Lisa Jane Schembri Gambin

Mexico

 73.

Tel.: 

CP 04530 Mexico DF.  Mexico

Presidente

Instituto Nacional de Ecologia (INE)

Calle: Periferico 5000

Col. Insurgentes, Cuicuilco, Delegacion Coyoacan

+52 55 5424 6418, 5424 6419

Fax: +52 55 5424 5485

E-Mail: presiden@ine.gob.mx

Web: www.ine.gob.mx

Dr. Adrian Fernandez Bremauntz

 74.

Tel.: 

Mexico D.F.  Mexico

Secretaria Ejecutiva

Comision Nacional para el Conocimiento y Uso de la Diversidad Biologica 

(CONABIO)

Secretaria de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Liga Periferico-Insurgentes 4903

Col. Parques del Pedregal, Tlalpan - C.P. 14010

+52 55 5528 9125, 26, 00, 01, 02

Fax: +52 55 5528 9185

E-Mail: se@xolo.conabio.gob.mx    ucai@semarnat.gob.mx

Ms. Ana Luisa Guzmán y López Figueroa

Mongolia

 75.

Tel.: 

Ulaanbaatar A210620 Mongolia

Senior Officer

Sustainable Development and Strategic Planning Department

Ministry of Nature and Environment

Government Building-3

Baga-Toiruu-44

+976 11 320 281

Fax: +976 11 321 401

E-Mail: mne@mongol.net    bdorjgotov2002@yahoo.com

Mr. B. Dorjgotov
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Mozambique

 76.

Tel.: 

Maputo  Mozambique

Av. Emilia Dausse No. 82

1 Andar.

+258 213 28 470

Fax: +258 823 29 64 50

E-Mail: andredasilva@intra.co.mz

Mr. Andre Augusto da Silva

Myanmar

 77.

Tel.: 

Myanmar

Deputy Director General

Department of Agriculture Research

Ministry of Agriculture and Irrigation

Ye-zin

Nay Pyi Taw

+95 067 416 531

Fax: +95 067 416 535

E-Mail: dydg.dar@myanmar.com.mm

Mr. John Ba Maw

Netherlands

 78.

Tel.: 

NL-6700 AA Wageningen  Netherlands

Plant Research International/CGN

P. O. Box 16

+31 317 477 184

Fax: +31 317 418 094

E-Mail: L.Visser@plant.wag-ur.nl

Mr. Bert Visser

New Zealand

 79.

Tel.: 

Wellington 6001 New Zealand

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Private Bag 18-901

+64 4 439 8189

Fax: +64 4 439 8103

E-Mail: simon.rae@mfat.govt.nz

Mr. Simon Rae

Niger

 80.

Tel.: 

Niamey  Niger

Secrétaire Exécutif

Conseil National de l'Environnement pour un Développement Durable 

(CNEDD)

BP 10193

Cabinet du Premier Ministre

+227 20 722 559, 20 724 264

Fax: +227 20 722 981

E-Mail: biocnedd@intnet.ne    hassanesaley@hotmail.com

Mr. Hassane Saley

Nigeria

 81.

P.M.B. 468, Garki Abuja  Nigeria

Chief Wildlife Officer

Environmental Conservation Division

Federal Ministry of Environment, Housing and Urban Development

Plot 392/393, Augustus Aikhomu Way

Utako District

E-Mail: Soyin4us@yahoo.com

Mrs Benedicta Olayinka Falana

Norway

 82.

Tel.: 

N-0030 Oslo  Norway

Senior Adviser

Ministry of Environment

P.O.Box 8013 Dep

+47 22 24 57 53

Fax: +47 22 24 27 56

E-Mail: Birthe.Ivars@md.dep.no

Ms. Birthe Ivars

Pakistan

 83.

Tel.: 

Islamabad  Pakistan

Director Biodiversity

Ministry of Environment

Government of Pakistan

CDA Block No. IV, Old Naval Headquarter

+92 51 92 02 138

Fax: +92 51 28 71 626

E-Mail: mnasir@lead.org.pk

Mr. Syed Mahmood Nazir

 84.

Tel.: 

Islamabad  Pakistan

Deputy Inspector General (Forest II)

Ministry of Environment

2nd Floor, Hajvairy Plaza

22-W, Blue Area

+92 51 9201141

Fax: +92 51 9205289

E-Mail: amqaimkhani@yahoo.com

Mr. Abdul Munaf Qaimkhani

Palau

 85.

Tel.: 

Koror 96940 Palau

Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Ministry of Justice

P.O. Box 1365

+680 488 2481

Fax: +680 488 3329

E-Mail: agoffice@palaunet.com

Mr. Jeffrey Beattie
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Panama

 86.

Tel.: 

Panamá  Panama

Dirección de Áreas Protegidas y Vida Silvestre

Autoridad Nacional del Ambiente (ANAM)

P.O. Box 0843-00793

+507 500 0839

Fax: +507 500 0860

E-Mail: d.luque@anam.gob.pa    a.hernandez@anam.gob.pa

Sr. Darío Luque

 87.

Panamá  Panama

Director Nacional

Patrimonio Natural

Albrook, Edif. 504

E-Mail: r.rivera@anam.gob.pa

Mr. Ricardo Rivera

Peru

 88.

Tel.: 

Lima 41 Peru

President

Consejo Nacional del Ambiente - CONAM

Av. Guardia Civil 205

San Borja

+51 1 225 5370

Fax: +51 1 225 5369

Mr. Manuel Ernesto Bernales Alvarado

 89.

Tel.: 

Lima  Peru

Ministerio del Ambiente

Ave. Guardia Civil 205

San Borja

+51 1 225 5370 ext 279

Fax: +51 1 225 5369

E-Mail: mldelrio@minam.gob.pe

Ms. Maria Luisa Del Rio Mispireta

Qatar

 90.

Tel.: 

Doha  Qatar

Director

Department of Wildlife Conservation and Development

The Supreme Council for the Environment and Natural Reserves

P.O. Box 7634

+974 458 3635; +974 435 8417

Fax: +974 441 5246

E-Mail: gamohammad@qatarenv.org.qa

Web: www.qatarenv.org

Mr. Ghanim Abdulla Mohammad

Republic of Moldova

 91.

Tel.: 

MD 2005 Chisinau  Republic of Moldova

Legal Adviser

Natural Resources and Biodiversity Division

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

9 Cosmonautilor Str.

+373 22 20 45 35

Fax: +373 22 24 20 22

E-Mail: rotaru@mediu.gov.md    rotala@mail.md

Web: http://mediu.gov.md

Ms. Ala Rotaru

Romania

 92.

Tel.: 

Bucharest 040129 Romania

Chief Officer

Directorate for Nature Protection, Biodiversity, Biosafety

Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Development

Biodiversity Unit and Biosafety Compartment

12 Blvd. Libertatii , District  5

+40 21 316 3382

Fax: +40 21 316 0282

E-Mail: mihaela.antofie@mmediu.ro

Dr. Maria-Mihaela Antofie

 93.

Tel.: 

Bucharest 040129 Romania

Counselor

Directorate for Nature Protection, Biodiversity, Biosafety

Ministry of Environment and Sustainable Development

Biosafety Compartment

12 Blvd. Libertatii, District 5

+40 21 316 3382

Fax: +40 21 316 0282

E-Mail: roxana.ionescu@mmediu.ro

Ms. Roxana Ionescu

Rwanda

 94.

Butare  Rwanda

Institut des Sciences Agronomiques du Rwanda (ISAR)

BP 138

Fax: +250 530 642

Web: http://www.isar.cgiar.org/

 95.

Tel.: 

Kigali  Rwanda

Expert

Institute des Sciences Agronomiques du Rwanda (ISAR)

47 rue Depute, Kamuzinzi

B.P. 5016

+250 578 768

Fax: +250 578 768

Mr. Rwihaniza Jean Gapusi
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Saint Lucia

 96.

Tel.: 

Castries  Saint Lucia

Chief Forest Officer

Ministry of Agriculture, Lands, Fisheries and Forestry

5th Floor, Sir Stanislaus James Building

Waterfront

+1 758 468 5634

E-Mail: gaspardtalk@yahoo.co.uk

Web: www.slumaffe.org

Mr. Michael Andrew

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

 97.

Tel.: 

Kingstown  Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Chief Medical Officer

Ministry of Health and the Environment

1st Floor, Ministerial Building

+784 456 1111 ext 511, 512

Fax: +784 457 2684

E-Mail: mohesvg@vincysurf.com

Dr. Thomas St. Clair

Saudi Arabia

 98.

Tel.: 

11575 Riyadh  Saudi Arabia

General Manager

The National Wildlife Research Centre (NWRC)

PO Box 61681

+966 1 441 0297

Fax: +9661 441 5590

E-Mail: info@conserv-train.org.sa

Mr. Mohammed S. Al-Toraif

Senegal

 99.

Tel.: 

Dakar  Senegal

Ingénieur des Eaux et Forêts

Direction des Parcs Nationaux

Ministère de la jeunesse, de l'environnement et de l'hygiène publique

Building administratif, 2ème étage

BP 4055

+221 832 23 09

Fax: +221 832 23 11

E-Mail: sam_casa@yahoo.fr

Mr. Samuel Dieme

Serbia

 100.

Tel.: 

11000 Belgrade  Serbia

Head

Department for Genetic Resources

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management

Nemanjina Street, No 22-26

+381 11 31 333 07

Fax: +381 11 31 333 07

E-Mail: srdjan.stojanovic@minpolj.sr.gov.yu

Mr. Srdjan Stojanovic

Seychelles

 101.

Tel.: 

Victoria, Mahé  Seychelles

Principal Secretary

Department of Environment

Seychelles National Botanical Gardens

PO Box 445

+248 670 500

Fax: +248 610 648

E-Mail: boga@seychelles.net

Mr. Didier Dogley

Singapore

 102.

Tel.: 

Singapore 259569 Singapore

Deputy Director (Biodiversity Centre)

National Parks Board

Singapore Botanic Gardens

1 Cluny Road

+65 6471 99 31

Fax: +65 6467 19 12

E-Mail: Lena_CHAN@nparks.gov.sg

Dr. Lena Chan

Solomon Islands

 103.

Chief Conservation Officer-Protected Areas

Environment and Conservation Division

Somalia

 104.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  Kenya

CBD National Focal Point

Ministry of Environment and Disaster Management of Government of 

Somalia

P.O. Box 40886 - 00100 GPO

+252 155 39 43

E-Mail: lasarooni60@yahoo.com

Dr. Abdullahi Mohamed Issa
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South Africa

 105.

Tel.: 

Pretoria 0001 South Africa

The Assistant Director, MEAs Focal Point

Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism

Private Bag X447

+27 12 310 3270

Fax: +27 12 320 0025

E-Mail: globalengagements@deat.gov.za

Sudan

 106.

Tel.: 

Khartoum  Sudan

Secretary General

Higher Council for Environment and Natural Resources (HCENR)

Ministry of Environment and Physical Development

Gamaa Street

P.O. Box 10488

+249 183 784 279

Fax: +249 183 787 617

E-Mail: hcenr2005@yahoo.com    hcenr@sudanmail.net

Dr. Saadeldin Ibrahim Mohammed

Swaziland

 107.

Tel.: 

Fisheries Officer

Ministry of Agriculture & Cooperatives

+268 404 2731, 404 6366

E-Mail: magagulafrd@gov.sz

Mr. Freddy Magagula

Sweden

 108.

Tel.: 

Stockholm  Sweden

Division for Natural Resources

Ministry of the Environment

SE-103 33

+46 8 405 17 93

Fax: +46 8 21 91 70

E-Mail: lars.berg@environment.ministry.se

Dr. Lars Berg

Switzerland

 109.

Tel.: 

Bern  Switzerland

Senior Policy Advisor

International Affairs Division, Conventions Section

Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN)

CH-3003

+41 31 324 49 89

Fax: +41 31 323 03 49

E-Mail: Robert.Lamb@bafu.admin.ch

Web: http://www.environment-switzerland.ch

Mr. Robert Lamb

Syrian Arab Republic

 110.

Tel.: 

Damascus  Syrian Arab Republic

Director

Directorate of Biodiversity and Protected Areas

Ministry of Local Administration and Environment, General Commission for 

Environmental Affairs

Mazraa, Iman Mosque Squire

P.O. Box 3773

+963 11 444 7608, 223 4309, 333 0510

Fax: +963 11 444 7608

E-Mail: akramisa@scs-net.org    akram.eissa@gmail.com

Dr. Akram Issa Darwish

Togo

 111.

Tel.: 

Lomé  Togo

Directeur

Direction de la Faune et de la Chasse

Ministère de l'Environnement et des Ressources Forestières

BP 355

+228 221 40 29;+220 86 43; +228 903 87 94 (cell)

Fax: +228 221 40 29

E-Mail: direfaune@yahoo.fr    tktengue@yahoo.fr

M. Kokou Trévé Tengue

Tunisia

 112.

Tel.: 

1080 Tunis  Tunisia

Sous Directeur

Direction Générale de l'Environnement et de la Qualité de la vie

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Centre Urbain Nord - Bv de la Terre

+216 70 728 694

Fax: +216 70 728 655

E-Mail: pfn.pc@mineat.gov.tn    hakissaoui@yahoo.fr

M. Abdelhakim Aissaoui

Turkey

 113.

Tel.: 

P. K. 78, 06171 Yenimahalle Ankara  Turkey

Tarim ve Koyisleri Bakanligi

Tarimsal Arastirmalar Genel Mudurlugu, Bagdat Caddesi No: 208

+90 312 343 56 75

Fax: +90 312 315 34 48

E-Mail: muzaffer_surek@ankara.tagem.gov.tr

Web: http://www.tagem.gov.tr

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs General Directorate of 

Agricultural Research

11/18/2008 13 / 14



Convention on Biological Diversity Access and Benefit Sharing National Focal Points

Tuvalu

 114.

Tel.: 

Funafuti  Tuvalu

Biodiversity Officer

Environment Department

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

Vaiaku

+688 20 179 (only through operator)

Fax: +688 20 167 (only through operator)

E-Mail: enviro@tuvalu.tv    enateevi@gmail.com

Mr. Enate Evi

Uganda

 115.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 22255 Kampala  Uganda

Natural Resources Management Specialist (Biodiversity and Rangelands)

National Environment Management Authority (NEMA)

NEMA House, 2nd Floor

Plot 17/19/21 Jinja Road

+256 414 251 064, 5, 8

Fax: +256 414 257 521

E-Mail: fogwal@nemaug.org

Mr. Francis Meri Sabino Ogwal

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 116.

Tel.: 

London SW1P 3JR United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Food and Farming Group, Plant Genetic Resouces Policy

DEFRA Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs Science

Room 3D,  Nobel House

Smith Square

+44 207 238 68 13

E-Mail: julian.jackson@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Mr. Julian Jackson

United States of America

 117.

Tel.: 

Washington DC 20520 United States of America

Senior Conservation Officer

Office of Ecology and Natural Resources Conservation - Bureau of Oceans, 

Evironment and Science

U.S. Department of State

OES/ENRC, Room 4333

2201 C Street NW

+1 202 647 1804

Fax: +1 202 736 7351

E-Mail: millerad@state.gov

Mr. A. David Miller

United States of America

 118.

Tel.: 

Washington DC 20520 United States of America

Foreign Affairs Officer

Bureau of Oceans, Environment and Science

OES/ETC Room 4333

2201 C Street NW

+202 736 7428

Fax: +202 736 7351

E-Mail: SeymourSM@state.gov.

Sezaneh M. Seymour

Uzbekistan

 119.

Deputy Head

State Biological Control Department

State Committee for Nature Protection

Mr. Aleksandr Grigoryants

Zambia

 120.

Tel.: 

Lusaka  Zambia

Acting Senior Natural Resources Management Officer

Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Natural Resources

Kwacha House

Cairo Road, PO Box 34011

+260 211 229 417

Fax: +260 211 222 189

E-Mail: dmusama@mtenr.gov.zm

Mr. Duncan Mumba Musama
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